

FitzWest

Fitzrovia West Neighbourhood Forum

www.FITZWEST.ORG/wordpress

MEETING	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
DATE / TIME	WEDNESDAY 21 FEBRUARY 2018
LOCATION	NWEC 3rd Floor, Heddon House, 149-151 Regent Street
FACILITATOR	YB
NOTE TAKER	GH

Executive Committee meetings are held in public. Any member of the Forum may, if they wish, submit a written question to the Executive that will be answered at the beginning of the meeting. We regret that open discussion from the floor and subsidiary questions cannot be accommodated. All agendas and minutes can be found at www.FITZWEST.ORG/wordpress Meetings are chaired and recorded by a rotating facilitator and note taker.

AGENDA

- | | | | | |
|----|---------|---|-----------|------------------------------------|
| 1. | 5 mins | Welcome and apologies | Presenter | Facilitator |
| 2. | 2 mins | Declaration of members interests | Presenter | Secretary |
| 3. | 5 mins | Questions from the forum
Announcement of AOB | Presenter | Facilitator |
| 4. | 5 mins | Matters arising not covered elsewhere in
the agenda. | Presenter | Facilitator
Gwilym
Harbottle |
| 5. | 60 mins | Progression and funding of the
Neighbourhood Plan | Presenter | Chris Shaw |
| 6. | 5 mins | Rubbish and recycling pilot | Presenter | GH/Barbara Corr |
| 7. | 5 mins | Greening projects | Presenter | Chris Shaw |
| 8. | 5 mins | Ginkgo trees | Presenter | Chris Shaw |
| 9. | 2 mins | Date of next meetings | Presenter | Facilitator |

END 8.00pm

Future meetings pencilled in but details to be confirmed.

Wednesday 7 March 2018 6.00pm [Probably unnecessary]

Wednesday 17 April 2018 6.00pm - Facilitator JH Note taker NB

Wednesday 14 May 2018 6.00pm: Facilitator DJ Note taker JH

FITZWEST

c/o Fitzrovia Community Centre

2 Foley Street

London W1W 6DL

info@fitzwest.org